Greenwood Township Monthly Meeting Minutes

September 7, 2021

Greenwood Township Hall

The Pledge of allegiance was presented.

This Meeting was Called to Order by Supervisor Al Mohler at 7:00 pm

- Roll Call : Al Mohler (Supervisor), April Mowrey (Clerk) ABSENT, Ronda Jonas (Back Up Clerk) Joann Cerka (Treasurer) Shelly Bigelow (Trustee) Wesley Westbrook (Trustee)
- **Public Present:** Jennifer Draper, Richard Draper, Jody LaBarre, Dick LaBarre, Davis Gladysz. Bill Underwood, Lynne Underwood, J Peterson (Mesick Rescue)
- **Minutes:** Shelly made a Motion not to accept the meeting minutes from August 4th,2021. She stated the minutes are incomplete and several items have been left out from the minutes. Second by Wesley Westbrook, all in favor, motion carried.
- Zoning: Shelly brought up that we need to do our paperwork over to be removed from the zoning, due to the fact time had lapsed in the process of getting this done. Shelly stated, Attorney Diane Hoffman said the cost will be \$800.00 to resend the declaration, put it in the paper and run the meeting at the township, this way all questions asked can have a legal answer as well. Proposed Date for Meeting was October 26th,2021. This will go in the paper once date is confirmed. Motion was made by Shelly and seconded by Wesley Westbrook, all in favor, motion carried.

The declaration of withdrawal will stay the same, no changes. Motion made by Wesley Westbrook and second by Shelly Bigelow, all in favor, motion carried.

• Emergency Services: J Peterson (Mesick Rescue) Came to the meeting to discuss ambulance service helping Greenwood till the end of the year and a possible 4-year contract. He is talking to Greenwood and Colfax. MMR is only transporting to hospital at this time, was stated by the public. Mesick has two ambulances. If we decide to use Mesick, we will have to submit a letter to Wexford County Dispatch and Mesick Rescue. Al made a motion to let

Mesick do our Ambulance run, second by Wesley. Al will send a letter to Mesick.

• Old Business: What are we going to do about the clerk not doing her job? Dick LaBarre stated they called email left messages and no response on not getting their absentee ballots the first time ever living in Greenwood where they were unable to vote. They were very up set that this continues to go on. They even reach out to the Al.

Website still not up to date and has been brought up several times.

Can anyone do the paperwork to Recall her? Someone needs to get in touch with MTA.

• **New Business:** Order new books for Township for job responsibilities. Joanne will order books. Shelly made motion second by Al, all in favor, motion carried.

Wesley brought up about the demonstration at the Colfax-Greenwood Fire barn on the new Fire ball for fire prevention. September 13, 2021, at 7p.m.

- **Supervisor:** had nothing
- **Treasure Report:** Shelly made motion to accept Treasure report seconded by Joanna, all in favor, motion carried.
- **Bills:** Al Made a motion to pay the bills seconded by Shelly all in favor, motion carried.
- Meeting was adjourned by Al